From: [Namwe removed]@gatenbysanderson.com>
Sent: 9 April 2021 12:11
To: [Name removed]|@gov.wales>; [Nane removed]|@gov.wales>;

Cc: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com>
Subject: NRW roles

Hi both,
Just a quick check to see if there is anything else you need from us as regards the various material sent
on Wednesday (timetable, media, translations etc). It would be great to know if this is likely to come

back to us today so we can prepare for going live at our side on Monday.

With thanks

[Gatenbysanderson Official]
Principal Consultant, Central Government
Mobile: [Nuntber removed]

GatenbySanderson
www.gatenbysanderson.com
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This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection
Regulations. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the
error. Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.
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